

Education 2/24/78 (p. 990)
Adopted 3/14/78 (p. 985)

Reprinted

Senate File 2024

EDUCATION: Horn, Chair; Varn and Rensink

SENATE FILE 2024
BY VARN

Passed Senate, Date 3/24/78 (p. 990) Passed House, Date _____
Vote: Ayes 36 Nays 7 Vote: Ayes _____ Nays _____
Approved _____

A BILL FOR

1 An Act relating to the membership of the college aid commission.
2 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:
SENATE FILE 2024

S-5365

- 1 Amend Senate File 2024 as follows:
- 2 1. Page 1, line 3, by striking the word "Six" and
- 3 inserting the following: "Six Eight".
- 4 2. Page 1, line 16, by striking the word "two"
- 5 and inserting the following: "four".
- 6 3. Page 1, line 21, by striking the word "member"
- 7 and inserting the following: "members".
- 8 4. Page 1, line 21, by striking the word "May"
- 9 and inserting the following: "July".

S-5365
Filed March 15, 1988
Adopted 3/24 (p. 990)

BY RICHARD VARN
RAY TAYLOR

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

1 Section 1. Section 261.1, subsection 6, unnumbered
2 paragraph 1, Code 1987, is amended to read as follows:

3 Six additional members to be appointed by the governor.
4 One of ~~such~~ the members shall be selected to represent private
5 colleges, private universities, and private junior colleges
6 located in the state of Iowa. When appointing ~~such-one~~ that
7 member, the governor shall give careful consideration to ~~any~~ a
8 person or persons nominated or recommended by ~~any~~ an
9 organization or association of some or all private colleges,
10 private universities, and private junior colleges located in
11 the state of Iowa. One ~~such~~ member shall be enrolled as a
12 student at a board of regents institution, or merged area
13 school, ~~or~~. One member shall be enrolled as a student in an
14 accredited private institution. One ~~such~~ member shall be a
15 representative of a lending institution located in this state.
16 The other ~~three-such~~ two members, none of whom shall be
17 official board members or trustees of an institution of higher
18 learning or of an association of such institutions, shall be
19 selected to represent the general public.

20 Sec. 2. The term of office of the additional student
21 member shall commence on May 1, 1989.

22 EXPLANATION

23 This bill adds a student member to the college aid
24 commission's membership so that one student member is enrolled
25 in a public institution of higher education and one student
26 member is enrolled in a private institution of higher
27 education. The number of members representing the general
28 public is reduced from three to two.

29
30
31
32
33
34
35

1 Section 1. Section 261.1, subsection 6, unnumbered
2 paragraph 1, Code 1987, is amended to read as follows:
3 Six Eight additional members to be appointed by the
4 governor. One of such the members shall be selected to
5 represent private colleges, private universities, and private
6 junior colleges located in the state of Iowa. When appointing
7 such-one that member, the governor shall give careful
8 consideration to any a person or persons nominated or
9 recommended by any an organization or association of some or
10 all private colleges, private universities, and private junior
11 colleges located in the state of Iowa. One such member shall
12 be enrolled as a student at a board of regents institution, or
13 merged area school-or. One member shall be enrolled as a
14 student in an accredited private institution. One such member
15 shall be a representative of a lending institution located in
16 this state. The other three-such four members, none of whom
17 shall be official board members or trustees of an institution
18 of higher learning or of an association of such institutions,
19 shall be selected to represent the general public.

20 Sec. 2. The term of office of the additional student
21 members shall commence on July 1, 1989.

22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35